Nimisha Jadhav

From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: 24 December 2024 20:02

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: Re: FW: WOW Chicken_Guwhati-Bill- Signage

Attachments: PurchaseOrder_Semolina.P0O.23-24.000262 (1).pdf; SKPL_Signage Inv. Signed.pdf

PFA- Signed Invoice

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 7:42 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: FW: WOW Chicken_Guwhati-Bill- Signage

Dear Nimisha,

Please find the attached Invoice for your reference.
Request you to please review and process the same at the earliest possible.

The Invoice is against the Signage work for the store Wow Chicken at Guwabhati location.

Thanks & Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: randhir.k@wowmomo.com <randhir.k@wowmomo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 7:19 PM
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>



Cc: indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com <indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com>; purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com <purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com>; '‘Barnik
Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>
Subject: FW: FW: WOW Chicken_Guwhati-Bill- Signage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sitaram,
Please find attached the bill as you asked...

Thank you
Randhir

From: Subhasish Mondal ( salesreco) <salesreco@wowmomo.com>

Sent: 24 December 2024 14:36

To: randhir.k@wowmomo.com

Cc: indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com; purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com; pankaj.kanodia@wowmomo.com; Barnik Bardhan <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>
Subject: Re: FW: WOW Chicken_Guwhati-Bill- Signage

Dear Randhir Bhaiya,
Please find attached file

Thanks & Regards
Pintu Adok

From: randhir.k@wowmomo.com

Date: 12/23/24 21:23

To: Subhasish Mondal ( salesreco) (salesreco@wowmomo.com)

Cc: indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com, purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com, pankaj.kanodia@wowmomo.com, Barnik Bardhan (barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com)
Subject: FW: WOW Chicken_Guwhati-Bill- Signage




Dear Pintu,

Please add PO detail in the raised invoice as per the attached PO...
Thank you

Randhir

From: randhir.k@wowmomo.com <randhir.k@wowmomo.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 15:55

To: 'Sitaram Mistry' <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Barnik Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>; 'indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com' <indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com>;
'purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com' <purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com>

Subject: WOW Chicken_Guwhati-Bill- Signage

Dear Sitaram,

Please find attached the same as follows;

1. Invoice
PO

Thank you
Randhir

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 14:59

To: randhir.k@wowmomo.com

Cc: 'Barnik Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>; indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com; purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com
Subject: Re: Wow Chicken Old Abstract

Dear Randhir,

Please share the documents in below sequence for smooth processing.

For Civil & Interior work
1. Invoice (as per the JMR)
2. JMR Signed pdf (All merged)
3. Abstract (i.e. Excel having the IMR qty.)
4. Purchase Order of the Civil & Interior Work..

For Signage work
1. Invoice
2. Purchase Order of the same.

Please share both invoices in two different mails.



Best Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: randhir.k@wowmomo.com <randhir.k@wowmomo.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Barnik Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>; indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com <indranil.banerjee@wowmomo.com>;
purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com <purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com>

Subject: RE: Wow Chicken Old Abstract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sitaram,

Please find attached the revised invoice for your further procedure...
Thank you

Randhir

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 12 December 2024 12:44

To: Randhir Kumar <randhir.k@wowmomo.com>

Cc: 'Barnik Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>

Subject: Wow Chicken Old Abstract
Dear Randhir,

As we discussed, please find the attached abstract for your reference.

Kindly share the signed JMR to process further.

Thanks & Regards,
Sitaram Mistry



